
Mr Thomas Vainio-Mattila 
Envi ron menta I Con su I t a  nt 
Malone O’Regan Environmental 

Ground Floor, Unit 3 
Bracken Business Park 
Bracken Road 
San dyford 
Dublin 18 

Services Limited 

27 May 2020 Reg No WO254-01 

A m p . . * * . : w * e u .  I‘) -*,.&.-*..:‘ 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford, 
Y35 W821, Ireland 

Ceannchethrd, Bosca Poist 3000 
East i t  Chais leh Bhaile Sheiin 
Contae Loch Gharrnan, 
Y35 W821, f i re  

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: i n f 0 l e p a . k  

Dear Mr Vainio-Mattila 

I refer to your technical amendment request dated 6 March 2019 in respect of your 
existing I ice n ce. 

I am to advise that the EPA has amended your existing Licence Reg No WO254-01 under 
Section 42B(l)(c) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment A” document. The 
amendment shall be read in conjunction with previous amendments and attached to  your 
existing waste licence. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme 
a t  Telephone No 053 9160600. 

Yours sincerely 

Environment a I Licensing Program me 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Encl 


